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Power Reactor and
Nucilear Fue! Developmant Carporation

88~-1-219 ; - Xovember 30, 1988

¥r. Victor stello, Jr.
Executive Diraector
for Qperations

United States

. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission

".Bhington' D.C. 20588
U.8.A,

Dear Mr. Btelloe:

Thea PNC and the USNRC hava negotiated & drafi agrsemant.
dated Novembaer 1588, entitled "Agreemant between the United
Btates Nuclear Requlatory Commission and the Powar Reactor and
Nuclear Fuel Developmant Corporation on the Testing and
Administrative Program fox Certifying Plutonium Alr Transport
Containera™ - hereafter the draft agreement.

The FNC represants that it is most desirous of accelerxating
USNRC’s work under the draft agreament because the PNC naeds the
naxinum poasible amount of information on this program that the
USNRC can develep on or bafore July 18, 19891 and that,

)

thersfors, any work the USNRC performs in this interim pericd
will benefit the PNC. ;

The PNC represents that due to the time reguired for
internal review and approval of the draft agressment, Governmental
clearances, and tha adminiastrative processing of funds, the PNC
cannot provida initial funding te support the USNRC’s work on
this program prior to Decenber 20, 1988,

The PNC represents tﬁat it is authaéizcd to.commit funds

for interim work on this program in the amounts and under the
terns of this letter of intent.
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The PNC therefors, by this letter of intent, irrevocably
connits the sum of $750,000 to tha USNRC for interim work on the
progran whila the draft agreement is being reviewed and

rocessed, Of this sum, no more than §300,000 shall be spent for
_interim work on the program, and no more than $250,000 may be
spant on tha cost of terminating the Iinterim work, should the PNC
and the USNRC faill to agree on the terms of a program for the
Phase One work., The PNC egrees that theme interim costs include
“both USNRC’s costs and contractor'’s cost, as defined in the draft
agreenant. This sum shall be paid to the USKRC no later than
December 20, 19588, Iin the event that the parties fail to sign the
draft agrsemet by that date, ’ .

The PNC understands that USVNRC, relyig on these
‘representations and acknowledgements and the PNC’s irrevocable
commitment of funds, will therefore initlate work on this progranm:
on an interim basis while PNC raviews and obtains nscessary
approvals for the draft agreement.

* Sincersly yours,

B, Taukada

Tor Power Reactor and
Nuclear Fuel Development
Corporation
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